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State of Florida
Commissioners: 
J. 1:ERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN 

Blanca S. Bay6 DirectorSUSAN P. ClARK 
JUUA L JOHNSON Division of Records and Reporting 

(904) 488-8371DIANE K. KIESLING 
JOE GARCIA 

llublic ~erbice (f[ommi~~ion 
DATE: 	 September 16, 1994 

TO: 	 Parties of Record 

FROM: 	 Blanca S. Bay6, Director ~ 

Division of Records and Reporting 


RE: 	 Docket No. 931111-SU - Application for certificate to operate wastewater 
utility in Franklin County by Resort Village Utility, Inc. 

This is to inform you that Commissioner Kiesling has reported the following 
communication in the above referenced docket. 

Letter from Mr. Thomas H. Adams, dated July 29, 1994. 

This letter, a copy of which is attached, is being made a part of the record in 
these proceedings and you may file a response to it with this office, within ten days of 
receipt of this notice. .4 ~ 
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P.O.Box791 
Eastpoint, FL 32328 
July 29, 1994 

Diane K. Kiesling 
Florida Public Service Commission 
101 E. Gaines Street 
Fletcher Building 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RESORT VlLLAGE UTIIlfY, INC. 

WASTEWATER SERVICE APPUCA'IlON 


DOCKETNO. 921206 


Dear COIDIIIissioner Kiealiag: 

I am writing in cODDection with the above entitled application for P.S.C. approval ofa 

wastewater trealment plant 

I do not understand how the application can even be acted upon, since, under the rules of 

the Commission, it is incomplete. 

Under 25·30.033 (r), the applicant is to file "a detailed financial statemeIi...." The 

applicBDt has submitted no such financial statement. ADecember 31, 1993 balance sheet was 

BUbmitted as Exhibit 0, sIlowin8 as an llsel, 1Imd ofthe value ofone hundred 8Dd seventeen 

thousand dollars (S117,000). 

Resort vm. Utility, Inc. was formed on October 5, 1993, and II far II I am able to 

determine, owned DO land whatsoever on December 31, 1993 

In addition, 25-30.033 (1) (s) requires "a list ofall entities upon which the applicant is 

relying to provide funding ...which shall include their financial statements..." The only attempt to 

fblfill &hia requirement is Exhibit 1which merely states that one Dr, Johnson and Coastal 

Development Consultants, Inc. will provide the funding. 

The other requiremeats of25..30.033 also remain unmet. 


Y0UI'8 truly, 


~~....... /I,~ ...... 

Thomas H Adams 



State of Florida 


FletcherBuilding 
Commissioner 
Diane K. Kiesling 

10l East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399·0851 

(904) 488-6943 
fAX# (904) 488·0914 

llublic ~trbitt ~ommission 
~l~;';~~fJjMEMORANDUM 

August 22, 1994 fllSC·RE;CORDS I REPORTING 

TO RECORDS AND REPORTING 

FROM: DIANE K.. KIESLING, COMMISSIONERV~L 
RE EX PARTE COMMUNICATION DATED 7/29/94 FROM TIlOMAS H. ADAMS 

(Docket 921206-WU) 

The attached letter from Mr. Thomas H. Adams dated July 29, 1994, was received 
by this office. 

Pursuant to the Commission on Ethics Opinion 91-31, issued July 24, 1991, the 
attached correspondence is an ex parte communication because it was written by a party to 
the docket and was seen by me. Therefore, it is necessary to place this memorandum and 
attachment on the record of the above-referenced proceeding pursuant to Section 350.042, 
Florida Statutes. Please give notice of this communication to all parties to the docket and 
inform them that they have 10 days from receipt of the notice to file a response. 

DKK:brf 
attachment 

AnAffumative ActionlEquai Opportunity Employer 



State of Flori,", 


Jlulliit a;trbiu 4ICommi~~ion 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: September 2, 1994 

TO: Commissioner Clark 

FROM: Blanca S. Bay6, Director ~ 
Division of Records and Reporting 

RE: Receipt of Ex: Parte Communication 

Commissioner Kiesling has reported the following to this office as a possible exparte 
communication in Docket No. 921206-WU. 

Letter from Mr. Thomas H. Adams, dated July 29, 1994. 

We a:!lcreparing to distribute the letter to the parties to this docket. H you have 
received as' . ar communication, please report it to this office as soon as possible. 
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cc: Rob Vandiver/w/letter 
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